
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 3:14 PM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; 

rstranahanl@me.com; 'Miano, Michelle (mmiano@slo.state.nm.us)'
Subject: OCD Case 15475

Mr. Goetze,

We have reached a settlement in principle yesterday with Siana Operating LLC in the above referenced case, but will 
need some additional time to finalize a settlement agreement. Therefore, we are requesting a continuance of 2 weeks 
to finalize our settlement agreement. I will be in the hearing room tomorrow AM to request this in person, but I wanted 
to inform you of the status. I have notified the other counsel in the case and they concur that this is the most prudent 
way forward.

Please let me know if you will require anything further.

Thanks

Keith Herrmann
Office of the General Counsel
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Tel: (505) 476-3463 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
Keith. Herrmann@state.nm.us

l


